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ANNUAL STATEMENT

FCGR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

I, John Robinson, Controller of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health
Plan, hereby affirm that the listings and summaries, and analysis relating to data prepared for and
submitted to Harry A. Don in support of his actuarial opinion for the Cleveland Automobile
Dealers Association Group Health Plan as of December 31, 2018, were prepared under my
direction and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, are substantially accurate and complete
and the same as, or derived from, the records and other data which form the basis of the annual
statement for the year ended December 31, 2018.

QP2

John Ro%ﬁson, Controller

9150 South Hills Blvd, Suite #150
Broadview Heights, Ohio 44147

1-440-746-1500
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statemantas of Desember 1, 206 o'e. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

ASSETS

Current Year

Prior Year

Assels

2

Nonadmitted
Assets

3
Net Admittad
Assets
{Cels. 1-2)

4

Net
Admitted Assels

@ o ~N»

17.
18.1
18.2
18.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
28.

27.
28,

BONUS {SCREAUIE D}.orrveen e emss s rmssr s st s sece e ssesssrese st s seeeeserress et ane st e

Stocks (Schedule D):

21 Preferred stockS. e st e e

22 COMIMON SIOCKS. 1rrressrevesenssensossssaissomssseesreessvase s ssssssesesraessreees esss s seaseosesemmmen | ooseesssemsssoesssoeesoeeme

Merigage loans on real estate {Schedule B
31
32 Otherthan st HENS. ... sssss st esermseres
Real estate (Schedule A):

4.1 Properties cocupied by the company (fess §........0

ENIGUMIDTANCES rcvt1 e e st secessenes s sbas st e ss s v e bbb bbb s srmneen § oreveeee e

42 Properties held for the production of income (less §..........0

LI OSSOSO ITE IR IS B

BNMCUMBTANCES 1 11rvs1vmrs s rss s 1483810 e s s e s e rn s psne s | 440 serns e e s sessons | sssessssesessesensses ot emsr oo

43
Cash (§....8,054,659, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (5.........0,

Schediste E-Part 2) and shorbterm investments (§.......... {3, Schedule DA)...ovvvoveeevee.

Praperties held for sale (1255 $.uu...0 ENCUMBIANCES] criecernsrmasrmssssrsssssssssssnss | ssveesseeessseessseosssosssomssses | srsvessmesssssssssenesessessesssons | veosssesssosssnsssssosessseses

Contract loans (including $..........0 PrEMIUR MO . mrrsirs e vess s seessenesess | revesssesssssssssenssessssesssessss § ooessscesson
Derivatives [SCRETUIE DB)..... et st s smsst s sssssstsemesemsesessssssons | sosessescsrameseressessessssssesesss | ssssessess
Other invested assets (SChBUIB BAY......... e sssssscsmsteseesssseessene | oessmmseesmessemssressssessssssses | covssesssssens

ReCEIVADIES fOr SEOUMIES .. cveiaceesees st sesce s s s rsb b s bbbt e | e sneeseen st seeeesrsse s

Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL) v,
- Aggregate wiite-Ins for MVESIEd BSSEIS. .o esteesmemnenons | cessesessesessesessecescsccresced

Sublotals, cash and vested 88818 (LINES 110 110 e eeenennee

. Premiums and considerations:

181 Uncollected premiums and agents' batances in the course of collection......on. | ...

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents’ balances and instalments booked but deferred

. Investment INCOME dUE BN BECRUBH.......coovvevv e et seeseeeessseesecveosseeesremsessssassesesss e ssessscs | eoreeesoeesseemsseesssresssreseseen

and not yet due (including $..........0 earned But unbilled Premitims)... . i | it

18.3  Accrued refrospective premiums (§..........0) and confracls subject to

rEdetermiNAtion ($......cc.D) s s e et sese et s e
. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable FOM FeINSUIBIS. ... ensrersese s sssssssssssssasons
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COmMPaNIES.....coevrvovesrecromersrerenssonns

16.3 Other amounts receivabie Under r@inSUranoE COMACIS. ... v i sverrssenses

. Title plants less §..........0 charged off {for TIe IRSUMBIS 0NV eeeeorreeesmnsicsonseesees | ooeeeessemsssomssssess s seesesn | eoeeerone

Amounts receivable relating (o UNINSUIE PIANS. ..o | o ssssssseiss | stsssissssisissimtoeemssemsssenseres | sesesessosessossseesssesssssoses

Current federal and foreign income fax recoverable and IErBSENBIBON. ... [ eeierrsrerisicssssrrsssnisssnissies | ssssisssisisimsimsimsrs st | seemsssomsssesssseass e seern

Net defermad X BSSBL....cou et ieeeeceeeesseres e e sensssss st ssens s svessseneseeneeseee | ceerensanes

Guaranty funds receivable 08 ON GEPOSI......o..co oot enears | sesressssresssesssssssesssiosentesen | eoereessemsssssessressssmssasssesans | +oeesssseoemeessseeseeesesen

Electronic data processing eqUIDMENT N0 SOMWAS......c.orvwrvccurvcesarmeerresssessrieessssssssssnsaos | covssessremsssesssrassorssassssassse | ssvessssssesssimoesreseeesserssre | ovemessesesecssseessseesseesecs

Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assefs ($...... 0o,

Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXchange rates. ... o [ corveestiese s

Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and AflIBIES. ... merrmsmssi e e | coveemeseessseesssessssesessseains | ceremereeeesremssssesssmmessssses | sesssssssaroessmmemseeeseseenss

Health care (§.......... 0} and Other SMOUNES TECBIVABIE....-cov.v s vsrresisssnssssiressersines | coveesssasssseessssemsssssssssesesen | oovssossemspenssromssseesssomsssses

Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested 858818.. . eesveesssnasse [ e s

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected

Cell Actounts (Lines 1210 25}...ueeiissiemmsinreeneressersssmmssssnssssmsssssssesessesssssssseseesees | crassirorees
From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Profected Cell Accounts...........
TOTAL (Lines 28 and 27). v ionnirissvconiimssarisesseessissessseesssessssssssensssonssssassssessmpesssssos | aven

o A30528 |

0,423,208

..5,423,208

.8,423,20

o 8,423,20

B |

..8,439,744

8,439,744

DETAILS O

F WRITE-INS

1199. Totais (Lines 1181 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 BDOVE).....o.vooiscemssic s | o

2501.

2588, Bummary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overlow PAGE...... s | convmressesesseesssssesssonssson
2599, Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plug 2588) (LINE 25 BHOVE]. ..o seesscsesnes | eeevecemsenesrenssaneesssnssaseed

4112019 10:24:40 AM




Sutement as of ecerier 31, 2018 0rthe. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period

Priot Year

1
Covered

2
Uncovered

3
Total

4
Total

20.
21
22,
23.
24
25.
28,
27,
28.
28.
30.
31
32,

33,
34.

Claims unpaid (less §..........0 reinsurance ceded)..............

Unpaid claims adjusiment eXpenses.........e oo,

Aggregate health policy reserves, including the fability of §.......... 0 for

medical loss ratio rebate per the Public HeaBh SEIVIEE St eeererressssesiss L ostesoos oo

Aggregate fife pOlioY TESBIVES ...t sse s ssesserens e

Property/zasualty unearned premium raserves.......

Aggregaie health ClaIm FESEIVES.........viiwvi e reees s eeemssessesseeseeseeeeeseiesesseeees oo oo e es e eeeeeeene
Premiums FECEIVEM IN BEVANCE.cvmmummmsmmsrmsssrenrsssessosssemesssesssmessssessssessssssoeessseresesees | eeesseeeeseeoeeeeess oo rerr e | st

General eXpenses dUE OF BE0RIB..u.mumrmrirenssos s secsmesssseesseosssosstssssmmmsssosessees | seeiins

Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including $.........C on realized capiial gaing J0SSES)). .ooo..eeeerereerescor s

Net deferred tax ligbility....ooocvovvveveeerrces

Ceded reinsurance premiums Payable..... .o eeeee e

. Amounts withheld or retained for the account of others, ...,

Remittances and items not allocates..........coo v

Borrowed meney (including $.........0 current) and interest
therecn §.......... 0 (inciuding $......cesd CUTENLcovvoeorersrcress s svsss s

Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affliates.......

Derivatives

Payable Tor SBCUMIBS..........cccieviicrnssorseers et rmss s osesec e oeess s

Payable for SETUTIES INAING. ..wuuivmirrcrm e ronsssomcesrammsrmmsssmssssonsssssstomseessseesseosssssscn | aoavassemssssssesssssesmestoreesssn | ooomsesesssseeeeesesesseeoeesesess

Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($..........0 authorized reinsurers,

I 0 unauthorized reinsurars and $..........0 cerlified reinSUeTs) e

Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($.......... 0) companies....

Net adjustments in assets and liabiliies due to foreign eXChENGE TAMBS.........oeivi eoeceemrerenes s ssesesossne | sssssssrssereserooees oo | oo

Liability for amounts held under GrRiNSUWEd PIANS. oo eeres e s seessessrs e
Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities {including $.....559,241 curreni.. ...
Total fiabilities (Lings 110 23% ..ot res s e
Aggregate write-ins for special SUTPIUS FUNAS. .uuvveervvcvecee e e
Common Capital STOCK. ..o bassiss s eeseeseess esereee e

Preferred CapHal SI00K. .o vo.vvvr i sseimssmes s s sscss s s reressenees

Gross paid in and contributed surpius.......

BUMPIIS NOTES e rraerecmneaescemresrmsrrsss s st omts e et ceens s soeeeseneeees e

Aggregate write-ins for otherthan-special SUrPIUS FUNGS ..o

Unassigned fUnds (SUIPIUSH oo comcrssense s sessssnasssssssssssesenmsssresseeesesssans § ervesune

l.ess treasury stock at cost:

321 ....0.000 shares common (value Included in Ling 26 $...veee. 0o | o

322 ..0.000 shares preferred (vaiue included in Ling 27 S Do, | sosvssesesns

Total capital and surplus {Lines 25 to 31 minus Ling 32)........coooeveecorsvernnone

Total liabilities, capitai and surplus {Lines 24 and 33).......

e, 308 241

s 014,000 | i
Accrued medical InCEntive pool and BONUS BIMOUNIE.........ccorvveeeceenssemsseessesseees | seessessesseseossseeseeees oo

csrrrrsinsanens 200,000

conerernmnnnenn 9,822 [

e 558 241

[~ - ST~ ]

o e o o

ey 102,000

eeeresnisnens 00,000

PO 8 ¥ §
coesrrenan 18,600

oo 748,011

g, 303, 163

O S——

cermrnrnrerrernnsen ey 303,183 [ i

wl

3,120,148

)

RORPROPPOPIORRN 4 75111 3T IR

ol
5,319,596

e 3,070,045

.................... 53195986

v 8423208 | i

8,435,744

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

231,
2398.
2399.

{VOICES DEYADIE (0 CAITIBES. . vovorvemeessrees e s reressseesssess s ssest st seseess e

Summary of ramaining write-Ins for Ling 23 from OVarlow PAGE ... swewswerssseessmmcesnns | seesesesssssmsessnessssenmesnas
Totals {Lines 2301 through 2303 pius 2398) (Ling 23 800VEY.. ..z § ceee

....................... 558,241

£
iy 058,241

e 399,241

e 148,011

wl
o 145,011

2588,
2589,

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overfiow page..................

Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2588} (LINg 25 BDOVE)...cveecerceorevreeeserees | arroerrsreens

3088,
3088,

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 rom ovarflow DAGE......vveceeeseeeeee v | ovrsrsenenn
Tolals {Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098) {Line 30 above). ..o eeessessesseess | sassiesirenn

4.4 R

¢ ¢ SR

SO .4 SR

A/1/2019 10:24:40 AM




stalementas of Decemter 31, 2012 e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year

2 3
Uncovered Total Totat

WABIMDET OIS oe1v v vsss st eceseaecrees e seereaseceeeees ressressseseas s soeeseeeesn - 0. ¢ S v B0 008 e, 285,989

Nat premium income {including §.....15,090 non-health pramium income). 20322507 | o, 21,011,727

Change in uneamed premium reserves and reserve for rate credits......
Fee-for-service (net of §.........0 medical eXpenses)... .o even.nn.
RISK TBYBIIUR. . ovvoo1evecve e e rvssvevessevsssssescarsnssssasssesss s ssssmns oo sssssseenssines

Agaregate write-Ins for other health care related revenies. .....ooownen XXX.... SR OTSTTRSUOPN . e -1+ DOUPUOUIOTOOOOTOOUPN - K1

N G Rk woa

Aggregate write-Ins for other nON-healh FeVENUES.........c.ovves e sverssisvcssinees el

8. Total revenues (LINES 210 7). ssmsiseermme s sesesane s sesssserssssssnsosssoss 20,330,865 | 21,020,798
Hospital and Medical:

9. Hospital/medical BENES........co.co..eocrocrecmmsieesscnssss s innssseesssssssses s seemereeeernssesessssseereon | oo SABETE020 1 e 14,851,811

10, Other professional SEMviCes.......omwreeeres 804,366 [..ioverernerirnennnnn 846,838

FE OULSIZR FEIBITAIS. ..o v vesvessiees s sesss e omsssesstsiren s s bbbt e s e ees e s eeneme s s s sttt

12, Emergency room and CUE-OFEIEA. ... e surumssssseriosses e ssesesomssarmssseeseseessseesssosrormssoresssssssesres | oeess R
13, PreSCTIDHON QrUTS.....our eerrerccreessceseremssmsesssrasss s ssssstsessssessreesre s s emessroesssesssssesessosssssssnes 4 e e | 4902808 | o £ 441 TBT
14, Aggregate write-ins for other hosplial and MEGICEL.........oovorcecee oo errerees s | o el | 0

15, Incentive pecl, withhold adjustments and bonUS 2MOUNS........o.v.vmeeveoererseeere v

16, Subtotal (LINES D10 1B} murimmemiisecnimicasissismesses s s masssene et sersssssssssssss s SO L5 SR w2 1,822.285 [ i 20,120,438

17, NGt FBINSLIANCE TEOOVETIBS . 1iensrvrresesssvesisinisssmssassssasssismesssecssssssssmassssssssesssanmseessessesssesssseess oesssmmses | evveeseeeesonessrn | LABEBT i 321,718

18.  Total hospifal and medical (LIRS 16 MINUS 173 eeove e eoeeeeeeesrecesessssons e seess e L20,957 484 e 19,188,718
18, Non-health claims (M. seceeesecemss e seeceeeeeesesssseessssssssssssesases s st ee e
20.  Claims adjustment expenses, including $..........0 cost containment 8Xpenses......o.....ceewereeen . 1,375,526 | ..oonverrrenninnnn 1,321,543
21, General adminisiratVe BXDENSES i v e eeeeeess e esseeessesesceest s sereree st se sttt s eeeeees cereeennrrns | verivesini e et 268,054 T..oooocvrrrnnrrirnnnnn, 166,827

22, Increase In reserves for He and accident and health contracts ineluding §.........0
iNCrEase N reSEIVES fOr IR ONIh. e isisiees e sasssonss s soeesssees s ssonssssessssmsssssessastsnns | eese

23, Total undenwriting deductions {Lines 18 throuUGN 22} vvevecsseecssesesssessssmnsseossasmmsasssnne | esmssesiscesssccssaconseeneeseneensamensd] | scssesmssesssssmsssannes 22,588,064 | ... 20, 6BT 088

24, Net underwriting gain or {io8g) {LINES 8 MINUS 23%..u.uumssecimseeveesnresmnsreamssssesseenssersssrsssrsssnsssss |anssossnssssss ol aessmseessssssanes | semerssscessmmnseseect 2o 58,199 TP POTPOOe . 1c 8 {1

25, Netinvestment income eamed (Exhibi of Net investment INCOME, LING 17). s | ssssrissstin e eessesmmeeseessrn | eoereeseseemsmssssrossssnnnes | 8,545 crrmnresssssenssessessnsseenss 1 1,919

26, Netrealized capital gains or (fosses) less capital gains tax of $.....c. Do oo eeee e

27, Netinvestment gaing or (f088e8} (LiNes 25 BUS 2B)..uuuucviecsoreermecursessmcesrenssssssssecssess s smss e b assssssssnissssssesscsieressinveeeedd | semmesessesesecerseessmees LB | eeresremssemeceeesnecnsmese. 11,018

28.  Net gain or {ioss) from agents’ or premium balances charged off [{amount recovered
$.........0) (amount charged off §.......... (1] O

29, Aggregate write-ins for OhEr NCOME OF BXPBNBES...ueuurmummmmmsrmrressitstesmeesmmmsssessseessssess s sosesesss | secsssesee

30, Nefincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all ofher federal income taxes
{Lines 24 plus 27 PIUS 28 PIUS 28)....uc.cucmeeremeereessriurmssusnssssmssissstiosesssseesssmessesssseseesseessssesssseneeseness | smsnmsssrsss BdKomssssossssssnnsonn rererernersnrmssrnen 2B BB i 345,827

31, Federal ang foreign INCOME XSS MCUIMEL.cu.ec.rervrersrrsusrionssressnsssoms s srensemss s sesssssssssossssessnnss | seeesceece s B Rensseseesesassnses L esesseceeeecmmssomsereeesseesanssosseesseees | oooeeeemsemssoeeersseesssseseesesseseesseess

32, Netincome foss) (LINES 30 MINUS 31 %ot rssscsisssis sssieeerecresesreaesremeseeemsrensesonene | coeeeemesrree oK eerrsessssnseesrenes [ESOOOON v-J.2:12 By | (. : - /4
BETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0801. ATRF pase-thru {see Note 22)
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from cverflow page...
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0638) (Line 6 above)...

creererenn 8,358 s 8,088

0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page.............c..
0789, Totals {Lines 0701 through 703 plus 6798} fLiNg 7 BBOVE). ..o eesirsssessscssessessesisisseersas | ecvenes

LV PN
1402,
1488. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow Paga....o i oeseereereensennn
1488, Totals {Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) {Line 14 8bove}..ciie

2988. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page..............
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998} (Line 28 abovel...mw,

4 41112019 10:24:40 AM



statement as of Decemoer 31, 2018010 Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Curreni Year

P
Prior Year

33.

34,

35.

36,

37,

38

39.

40.

41,

42.

43,

44,

45.

48,

47.

43.

49.

Capital and SUTPIUS PHOT FBPOMING BEIOT. .vvcvvvvemserereeeseeeesoesssssesesseseeeesssessees st seees oottt oo eoeee oo e e

Netincome or {1088} from Line 32,

Change in valuation basis of aggregate POCY ANG GAIM FESBIVES. ... oo sso e oo
Change in net unrealized capital gains and {losses) less capital GaINS 1aX 6 BoevcoDev oo oo
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital Gain ar J055). ... eeseesseesoess oo

Change in net deferred income tax

Change in nonAdMItEd BSSELS. ... ecreons et oose s seees e

Change in unauthorized and certified rRINSUIANCE.. ... .o veeec oo ecrnmssssses e s

Change in treasury 100K, s eeeeres

CHEANGE 11 SUMPIIS FIGIES. . -evveeeevemsesemssscssuassass st s e eensenes e orees eeeerees 1208558258055t soe e e seeeeseeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeesesoeee |

v 3,319,596

e 248,55

cremnrrsennnemnnnnen 973,969

i 340,627

Cumulative effect of Ghanges i ACCOUNTNG DANGINIES. ..wv.vvvvees e sceereees e seessseese s srees s seeee ettt oo eoeeeee oo eeeeeeoeeese oo

Capital changes:

I s O Y

44.2 Transferred from SUTDIIS (BIOCK DIVIBEIN].....o....ooocs v reorsessiercriorers e s sssnssoeeoes amsssrssssssssisissecresescresseessseseesss seeesssesssssessssoseeesemeeseomeeees | oo

44.3 Transferred to surplus....

Surpius adjustments:

LRI o 1 U

45.2 Transfered 10 capital (SIO0K DIVIBBNG) . ...voowr v veevs v vemssseesssemesemsssessesrens st st setesssssesseessseess o oot eeeeseeeeee oo snsessssessssssssss

45.3 Transferred from capital........coooovevvcceeeereecene

DIVIENGS 10 SIOCKAOIIBIS. ...t s sseeeeeeesseeasemnsssssssssvssste s oo e sesseesseeneseeeeseeessseesesese | eossessetseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, | -

Aggregate write-ins for Gains OF (0SSES} N SUIBILS........ oottt eeereeeees oeeesreet reseseensrersesrmsress st et ettt st e

0

Net change in capital And SUIDIIS {LINES 34 10 47 uiiieoeeorreeosreeereveeeerecesseseeseeeseeeesarssssssssssssssosssomseemesse s soeeeeseoeeeeoeeeeeseoeos

Caplial and surplys end of reporting period {1 33 PIUS 48} cocorecoeeeseeeesseessessseosssseessoeseeseessssssess | oosesoresoeeeseeeoos

....{2,248 551}
3,070,045

.............................. 345,627

sz 5,318,508

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

4702, e
4798,

4799,

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from overflow page.....,

Totals (Lines 4701 through 4703 plus 4798) (LINE 47 BDOVE).....vurueriurmieeimessssisssemsssecssesscesscessanesesssmessrassaneesssssssessessa tooeess | sessosssomsseeesssesereesseesesesssd

4112018 10:24:40 AM




sistement as of December 31, 208 ottre. Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

CASH FLOW

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

oo N s e W N =

- =
kO

=
D

13.

14
15.

CASH FROM OPERATIONS
Premiums COlBted NEt OF FBIMSUIANGE ...ocvvvveeveees e s earsseres s vass s ces et seesees e oo o8t 88 B eee s oo eseeee e

Net investment income. ...

Misceiianeous income.....

o[ e 20,379,850

v 18,648
8,358

s 20,871,818
e 11,918
oo 9,068

Total (Lines 1 through 3) .
Beneflt and 1055 FRIAEET PBYMBIIS. .ovovoevreecreoeet s emssremsre st sasss 1t srsemes s s eeeeespees s et sroee oA oot ese e oo

..20,408,956
.....20,731,254

Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protecied Cafl ACTOUNS. e e soeosoeeseoseeessenssnsess | svesess oo

Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Wiite-ins for GROUCHONS ... ...ccoeeeurooreereesess e

1,630,258

Dividends paid %o policyholders........ .

Federal and forsign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §..........0 tax on capita? gains (l0g585)........

20,892,806
18,461,800

......................... 1,484,415

Total {Lines 5 through 9
Net cash from operations {Line 4 minus Ling 10},

CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

Proceeds from Investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1
122
12.3
124
12.5
12.6
127

BONIS... o rvvserssr s rssss e siseste s saess s esssssess s e e as s seres st s e
BHOTKS cvv vt vve e bssser st erscomesteeesemserseemsasss e e aron

Real estate.........cverveesvean

Other invested a588t5...o..cove e veris s SR
Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and shori-term investmants
Miscellanecus proceeds. ..o

22,361,612

v 1,054 856) | ..o

....................... 19,926,215

366,581

PIOTIIAGE IDBIIS 1o vvveree s ssaussvnss 1 e t8 8440510 8 8 184 T B4t e | s nene e mrepeeeas s sttt seeress | oo oo eeeeee oo

12.8
Cost of investments acquired {fong-term only);
1341
13.2
133
154
135
13.6

Bonds....

Stocks..........

MOMDAGE I08NS i svossinmccsssicon s st s s ssessvsss e

Miscellaneous applications.. ...

Total investment ProCeadS (LINSS 12,180 12,7 e seees e oot easssss st v sesst s seess e semssessseasesssoesns | oreeseeerssreesssemeseessssommanesene

REA BSEAIE, .. ocveriri s isssmssast st veas s s e set s et smas s rast e s SR8t 1t s eneeseens s aeesees e seess e | oerenmsssnreesessesssssssaoeeoeeeees | oo

OOl IMVESIBE BSSOIS . vvvurvcuussasssssssbcscsein e s rsssss e sees s sesss s e 134441 o RAtE A b08 4 ottt st eee e senes | esesessmemeesessssemsssorenenssesssssone | snees

13.7 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6).........

Netincrease (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes.....
Net cash from investments (Ling 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Ling 14)......oo.vveeerersvoree e

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES

Cash provided (applied):
16.1
18.2
16.3
164
165
166

Surplus notes, capital NOES..... v
Capital and paid in surpius, less treasury stock......vvo..

Borrowed funds.......coo e eeceerreve v rionns e
Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities........

Other cash provided (applied)..... .o eeceveer e

DIVIBENUS 10 STOCKROIIEIS ..o.oevvsvrmresssriarsesistastsisniasssen erss s sesmsue s sssss st s snsss s seesaspeseeesssressssssssrostsssstssssesssessememns | +seeessremsssses s semesssmsssesssssmsmeesns §overes

Net cash from financing and misceffanecus sources (Lines 16.1 10 18.4 minus Ling 16,5 pIUS LINE 188N .o vomvmmrevercersimemsseros Leescrssscssssessssessseseessresssssesees

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investmenis {Line 11, plus Lines 15 a8 17 )i

Cash, cash equivalents and shor-term investments:
191 BOUIMNING OF YBBE...ec et crvuer st sessasssis s sese b steeemmses s seses et ses st s s st st e seeeessesssreess s ess s s e st st e st r e

19.2 End of year (Line 18 plug £ine 18,1 i

v 1,064,556) | oo

......................... 8,009,215

I IO 6,054,659

crveesreeren 366,591

e d 042,624
......................... 8,009,215

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

20.0001

41172019 10:24:40 AM
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sttenentas of Decemter 31, 20180 Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

12.VO, 12.FE, 12.XV, 12.X1 4/1/2019 10:24:42 AM
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Stetoment as of December a1, 201601 te. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

1
Cost
Containment
Expenses

Claim Adjusiment Expenses
2

Other Claim
Adjustment
Expenses

3

General
Administrative
Expenses

{nvestment
Expenses

Total

10.
1.

12

24,
25.
26,
27.
28,
29,
30,

31,

Rent (§.....25,284 for occupancy 0f oWn BUIEINGY. .eu...ee..veeeeee oo sesssssrssssssseesssos | oo,

Salaries, wages and other benefits. ..o nescnns

2B 284 e

Commissions (1ess $.........0 CUEE PHIS B D ASSUMEA). vcvovo oo cceamnsnrenens | eevsomesersssossessseseossese | oo seooeoeeeeee oo SOOI FORU

£8GE! 1288 ANG BXPBNSES. .ccvesoevs v vrrvssvmss e vssressssesis s oesreess e e seeseesseessssesessoesnon

Certifications and accreditation fees

Auditing, actuarial and other CONSUMING SEMVICES......ccvuvcvees oo eeeese e |eoeees e
TrAVERNG BXDENSES ... cevvevsirmssciens e omsessvessessssstiseessseees eessenssessoremsseesssarssssessteneeeee | oo
Marketng ant AOVEIHSIID. .ve..eceeven sttt eeseeessesessesmesessessemessssssssros | oomeoosesmosseeeeons

Postage, express and ElEPRONE. ... eemssserssaccimmsmnsssissins s csssessmmsssssssssons | eoorseeeressrememsssesssoe Eostssseestseoeseeseeeeees | oosoeeesoson

Printing and office supplies......

Oceupancy, depreciation and 8MOMZAKON.........ooooovovcees s seesms oo seseess oo
EQUIDIIENE s sttt e pasespasssstssescssensseenssomssrones | eoesoeesemesssesssssssssssseses | oo

Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment 800 SORWEIE...c....cvvvvsrooeeeoveseessreenessoesee | oesesisssssessooseeeesrssss | ossesssoeeoeeeeeees oo

02,323 |

9,291

Outsourced services ncluding EDP, ¢laims, Bnd Other SBIVICES.........oo.ooeeveccmnnre §esmssresrmsssomsssseesssoeees | ovesesosooooemseeeeeeseeeees | oo

Boards, bureals and 2580CIAHI0N FEES. ..vvmme .o ceevscevsesess s e

e o T O ORI D S

Collection and bank SErviCe CHaNGES....... ..o revs v seeersvessssesesecsessessees e

Group 5ervice angd cMinISIETION FEES ... seeee s ereesseesssens | oemooeeseosssesss st st
Reimbursements by LRINSUMET DIBNS...uuvr.weeeeeesseess s sssss e eeeeeraoe s e st e
Reimbursements from fiscal IMermBgIaNES. i etssesssessessesssresessenins | evvessemsessessessoas
Real 85188 BXDENSES.....c i sbests s sreesmoeseeesse s eeenersrersvrens e srnnsss | o

REEI BSTRIR 1BXES vt 11111ttt enes et smssssssse st smsssosssessseesssomsonsann | svssssesrssssesssseeeseerseees | ooeoesosoeeesesoeeeeseeeeee

Taxes, licenses and fees:

23.1 State and 10Cal NSUTANCE BAXES. ..o mivvcrcsssiesires s nsssesssssses s rsessssssssrnsss | mseeeeessseseesssonsesseseees | sereresssmsersssssssssseoeemes | oo oo

..8,981

SRR i 74X 57135 (ORISR S

23.2 SR PIEMIUT BXES...oovuvemeureess s senm s st besseesseeeeseesseeeseeessseessone | ceesssesssrssesssssssommsmomes | oo oo oo oeeeeeoe

23.3 Regulatory authority HEENSes 810 T885.......u.rrevrrrerreeensocsmsrmrmssssmssssssssesssresc e Lenereesseeessseeseessesrsssss |asssmeersoooos oo | oo

P g OO OO OO RO S S

23.5 Other (exciuding federal income and real estate 1aX68). ...

Investment expenses AGINCIUEEH BISEWABIE. ......ucuru v cesssesss s sssr st soee § vese s sneneessnememeessseoss | smmsssssssssseemmems oo booeoeeseeos oo

Aggregate WItE-INS T 8XPENSES.....vu.v.uivwsiii s eess e cesseemonssesssresssesssssossesseenees | ooessroessosssrsssseeeseeen
Totad expenses NCUTEd (LNBE 110 2511 eeeecsrereseseeeecoessesmsssessssssssssssoseo | oeeresesoseseossssnessosond
Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUITENL YBA v vrewere oo sesssssesssaseesreesrnees | osvesneesssiomeseoesssseessres | ooseeessesoen

Add expensas unpaid DECEMBET 31, PHIOT YBA. v oo sssisssssssssssissmessmmmsseanees | eoreesesosenmeeserssssssesesses | sssvssson

Amounts recefvable relating to uninsured plans, prior yea..........

Amounts recelvable refafing to UNINSUNEd PIANS, CUITENT YBAN.........ocuvveereoeeeoeeecsrrsres | oveeeeecerereeoeesoreseossoesss | eooeosoooeseesesssseeens | oo

Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30)..........oeereeeeeee.

-0

wny 1,063

20,284

e {4,062
ol

wriseiseenennn 20,300
-

cermenrrsrnnnns 102,323
.. 183
il
e 3,291
.4,825

3,028

A i 1,375,526

Y

cprrerennn 1,063

1,375,526
...260,000
..250,000

...266,054

o

e 1BBOG |

(B ?,541,580

v 209,822

o | . 268,600

-
-

-0

....1,365,526

...204,732

cererenern 1,530,258

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

2501,

2502.

Dues and subscripionS......oovvveeeeesvcemeececnnne

MISTBIIENEOUS. 1 11vress sttt s emer s crcecnraneccns e sessssessssssesss s e soseseesssscosssessssess s | eesessesrosmsrssssseseseeetes | sovsessmossssseeseeeeeeeees | oo

2588,
2588,

Summary of remairing write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.............

TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2603 pius 2538) (LINe 25 BBOVE)......urmmmimsmisssscssies | cosircesssseseeecssesend

e 083

rerenrerensennnnens 1,000

@

includes management fees of §........... 0 to affiliates and §..........0 to non-affiligtes.

14

41112019 10:24:42 AM




statement os of Decamier 31, 201801 Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 ?
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

1o ULS. QOVEIEMBNE DOMAS.....oooeversocvevrrvereccesscecse s smsssansssessssassssstraeses st s st ssseeseessee s o b e sesse e se et e sse e
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S, 8% uireonee....
1.2 Other bonds {linaffitiated)
1.3 Bonds of affiliates........
2.1 Preferred stocks {unaffiflated)..
211 Preferred stocks of affilfates...............
22 Common stocks (unaffiligfed)....coeeecore e,
224 Common stocks of afHates.....c.oevvvvcvvveeeeer s ceereesee
3. Morigage loans
4. Real estate...

5. Confract anns .
6. Cash, cash eqmvalents and short«term |nvestmenls
7
8

Derivative instruments...
Other invested assets..........
9. Aggregate write-ins foranvestment ncome...

10. _ Total gross investment income....

11, Investment expensss.... .
12, Investment faxes, !:censes and fees, excluding federal income taxes....
13.  Interest expense.... . -~

4. Depraciation on real estate and other mvested assets

15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment incoms.

16. Totai deductions (Lines 11 through 15)....

17, Netinvestment Income (Line 10 mius Lsne 16
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

D901, e

0802, i

0898, Summary of remaining write-Ins for Line 8 fom overflow page...............
0999, Totals {Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0698) (Line 9 above)

1801, onerens
1802, ...
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page
1599. Totals (Lines 1501 through 1503 plus 1598) {Line 15 above)....

{a) Includes §.........0 acorugl of discount less §.........0 amomzatlun of premiurm and !ess $.........0 pald for accrued interest on purchases.

{b) Includes §.........0 accrual of discount less $......... G amortization of premium and less $..........0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
{c} Includes§. -0 acerual of discount less $.........0 amortization of premium and less §..........0 paid for acorued interest on purchases.

{d} Includes §..........0 for company's occupancy of s own buildings; and excludes §.........0 inferest on encumbrances.

{&) Includss $. .0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and iess §..........0 paid for accrued inferest on purchases,
 includes§. .0 accrual of discount less §. 0 amertization of premium.

{a) Includes§.........0 Investment expenses and §......
(h} Includes §..........0 interest or surphus notes and §..........0 interest on capital notes.

) Includes §.........0 depreciation on real estete and $..........0 depreciation cn other invested assels.

-0 Investment taxes, licenses and fees, exeluding federal income taxes, attributable fo segregated and Separate Accounts.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
2 3

4 5
Realized Change in
Gain {Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain {Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1+ 2) Capital Gain {Loss} Capitai Gain {.oss}

1o UL, GOVEIMIMENE BONGS..crvveviersrccieaerircesrmmmssesmsssssssassssssssssse s | recesseesssissssseseseecercossreness | sasosssmassssossoscssseesseeesssss | ooossrosssseseeeesooes
1.1 Bonds exempt fom U8 t8Xe i oo cereesseesenne | oeneeronssone
1.2 Other bonds {unaffillated)..
1.3 Bonds of afffiates............
21 Preferred stocks (unaff Ilated}
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates...................
Common stocks (unafiiliated).............
Common stocks of affiliates..............
Mortgage loans... ...
Real estate........
Conttract loans...........
Cash, cash equwa[ents and short—term !nves%ments..
Derivafive instruments. ..........
Other invested assets.........
Aggregate write-ins for capltal gains {!osses)

(=]
[}

Iael
el A L T
N

—-
=

Total capital galns(Iosses)........................................................... I

0901, ...
0898, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8 from cverflow PAGE.. | vuvviuuwceescreerosrecesnnd
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0803 plus 0998} (Line 8 850VE)..cev. | covveeiersr s

SR = k-]

15 4712019 10:24:42 AM




sttementas of Decemter 31, 2018 e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Curent Year
Tolal
Nonadmitied Assets

2
Prior Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
{Col. 2- Col. 1)

L ®m N e

17,
18.4
182
2.
20,
21
22.
23.
24,
25,
26.

27,
28.

Bonds (Schedule D.vvoveceoricennne
Stocks (Schedule D);

21 Profered SH0CKS. . .v..ceevs e et

22 COMMON SI0CKS. .. cvvceemermesmrs s ssessssmss e sresssrassssessssesssemessemseseesereseesseessressresesssseemssseeeeseeeene | oo

Mortgage oans on real estate {Schedule B

BT ISt RS oo neces s st bbbttt sees s st eeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeee s oo

R Y 17 o Ly O O OO N

Real estate (Schedule A);

4.1 Properfies occupied DY the COMDANY. ... s rvcsssseseeer s seesesssesssseneeeeeeeemees sttt | oooeooooeseoeoeeeeeoeeeeeeoeeesssees e

4.2 Properties held for he prodUCHON OF IHCOMEL...coow.c.umuuris s semsesaneeemesssseess st | soeettosemsseseeoeseeeeeeee oo e

4.3 Properties heid for sale...,
Cash {Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)

and short-term investments (SCABTUE DAY... ... rersisssscis e e esssesssseseereresreessrens | seateoeeeeeseeeeeeeeoe oo e

COMTBEE RIS ..t s s s st spmes st ettt s s et ssres | seoeeeeesseess oo seeeeseeeemeese e e

DERVELIVES (SORBAUIE DB)......cos s ectssemneerenesresessesssssscestrosss s s e e reresesesne et eeee | sttt s85 5t eoeeeeoeeeseeeeeee oo

Other invested assets (SCRETUIE BAY... .o ecee e vessrsssses s steeeesssoees oot s osess oo

RECEIVADIES T8 SEOUMES, 1111101111010 s1cte et eoss s samesss s ssisisesssseene e sess st st srns | 8880000885t oeeeeseoeeeeeeeeeeeeeessse

Securities lending relnvested collateral assets (SChEQUIR DL).c....cooevevevovvceesrer e

. Aggregate write-ins for mvested 885818, e

Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 110 1) v,

Tile plants (for THIE INSUIBIS BNV} v rrirriirc e esseees e seess s ssssessssssessesssn
INVeStMEnt INCOME BUE BN BOETUBT.........vcvvvevvvvemvsvvesseseseemseesrarssrmss st ssstresesesssesesesseesss eess oo | sessssssssss st steemes s s
. Premiums and considerations;

15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of CoBBCHON. ..o eeeressvevres Lo Cemrreer et e pess e snraess | erteestasemss ettt eenssra s ana

16,2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and instaliments booked but
deferred and not yet due..............

15.3  Accrued refrospective premiums and confracts subject to redefermination.

Reinsurance:

6.1 AmOUDIS 18COVEIADIE fIOM TBHISUIBIS ...vovocrecsccomsermsssssesssssssstessessnecssensssssossssessmicsssmnsns | seovssssssssssssesssoessseessesess s sesee | eoeeeeesemeseeesosesem

162 Funds held by or ceposited With 16INSLITEA COMPANIES.....cu.v.urresimeseesssssseeresssrersserees | eeessesssesssseesssssssmsssesssssseesseoseres | sessssssesesseseneeeeesee e

16.3 Other amounts receivable UNder rBINSUIANGCE CONACES. ... vcoerre oo s e sreseess | s

Amounts receivable relating 10 UNINSUTEH DIENS. ... e scssermssssstsimesssstsssssssssesscmeeneee | oessssessecsssssesesessessmsssssssovstsseess | eseesssesesse e seseeeeseseeees oo

Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtErest thereOM. ... veseeessesssenennres

Net deferred tax asset.. e

Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit.........

Electronic data processing equipment and software.............
Furriture and equipment, including health care delivery assets...

Nef adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates

Receivables from parsnt, subsidiaries and aflIAES. ... v sscrisere s reeesreeesseesss s sosssseesr | eeessssssssosoees

Health care and other BMOLNTS 1ECEIVADIE.......uru e evvccse e eeeee s

Aggregate write-ins for other-than-NVEStad BESEES.......uuwmwru s ss et ressesssrons | oveveessesseessessssesssesssesssesssssnend

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregeted Accounts and Protected
Cafi Accounts (Lines 12 through 25).........cccomevee.

From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts.
TOTALS (Lines 26 and 27)c..rvnemnurernnes

o o oo o o o o o

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

1101,

1188. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 M OVEITIOW BOE..ccocevewreeeersressressssesssessssessssssscssse | evsreeseseseesssseesseosssessessssesssossend

1189. Totals {Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 8BOVE).....ovveeeeereeeeneree.....

2501,

2598, Summary of remaining write-ing for Ling 25 frOm OVEITOW DBGR....uwwrrmrmescsseesceermsesemsesissssssstsss | oooommsssossssssssssessssesseseseeeeosees o
2599, Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) {Line 25 above).......

o om oo m oo |l b b b oo
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Swtement as of ecemer 31, 2018 o1t Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Ex. 3 - Health Care Receivables
NONE

Ex. 3A - Analysis of Health Care Receivables Collected and Accrued
NONE
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sistementas of Decomoer 31, 201801t Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Ex. 5 - Amounts Due from Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
NONE

Ex. 6 - Amounts Due to Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
NONE
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
DESCRIPTION OF PLAN

Nature of Operations: The Cleveland Automobile Dealers® Group Health Plan (the Plan) provides and
maintains a program of group insurance for the benefit of members of the Greater Cleveland Automobile
Dealers” Association. The Plan, as amended and restated by the Board of Trustees was adopted effective
June 1, 1990. GCADA is the plan’s sponsor,

Premiums: Contributions to the Trust are made by members of the Association in accordance with rates
established for the insurance coverage provided.

Health Insurance Benefits: Group health insurance benefits are provided by direct payments of claims per
agreements with Medical Mutual of Ohio.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation: The accompanying statutory financial statements have been prepared in conformity
with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Ohio Department of Insurance.

Prescribed statutory accounting practices include state laws, regulations and general administrative rules, as
well as a variety of publications of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC),
Permitted statutory accounting practices encompass al! accounting practices that are not prescribed; such
practices may differ from state to state, may differ from company to company within a state and may
change in the future. Statutory accounting practices used by the Plan vary from accounting principies
generally accepted in the United States of America as follows:

Reinsurance: Reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses and unearned premiums are reported net of
reinsured amounts.

For the purpose of the annual and quarterly statements, the following policies have been treated as
relnsurance.

- Specific and aggregate stop loss
- Fully-insured, no-risk life insurance

Reported premium income is generally net of reinsurance — it has been reduced by the cost of ceded
reinsurance (the cost of stop loss premium and life insurance premium). Likewise, incurred claims and the
reserve for incurred but unpaid claims are net of reinsurance. Premium is reported gross of reinsurance on
Exhibit of Premiums and Enrollment and Schedule T.

Vision premium and claims are included with dental.

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Incutred claims and expenses on shown on lines 9, 10, 13, 20. The
temporary ACA fees are included with general administrative expenses (fine 21). Related pass-through
revenue is shown on line 6 (see NOTE 22). In prior years, paid claims and expenses, as well as the change
in reserves were shown on the R&E exhibit. The 2017 results and 5-year history were also updated to
reflect this change. Net income (loss) is not affected by this change.

Enrollment: Reported counts indicate number of contracts. In 2018 the ratio of members to contracts
averaged 1.71 and ranged from 1.74 (Feb) to 1.68 (July). The ratio of members to contracts in 2017
averaged 1.77 and ranged from 1.80 (Jan} to 1.75 (Dec).

Nonadmitted Assets: Certain assets designated as "nonadmitted,” including furniture and fixtures,
automobiles and equipment, unrealized gair and loss on investments and intangible assets related to costs
of insurance licenses, prepaid assets and deferred expenses, are excluded from the statements of admitted
assets, liabilities and surplus statutory basis and are charged directly to unassigned surplus.

Statements of Cash Flows - Statutory Basis: The Plan reports cash flows in accordance with NAIC
guidelines.

Valuation of Bonds and Mutual Funds: Bonds and mutual funds are valued in accordance with the laws of
the State of Ohio or the valuations prescribed by the Committes on Valuation of Securities of the NAIC.
Generally, bonds are stated at amortized cost and stocks (mutual funds) are valued based on market
quotations.

Losses Payable: A liability for losses is provided based on: (1) case basis estimates for losses reported, (2)
estimates of unreported losses based on past experience, (3) information received relating to assumed
reinsurance, and (4) deduction of amounts for reinsurance placed with rejnsurers.

Loss Adjustment Expenses Payable: A liability for loss adjustment expenses payable is provided by
estimating future expenses to be incurred in settlement of the claims provided for in the liability for losses.
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Heaith Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Recognition of Premium Revenues: Premiums are billed monthly. Revenue is recognized in the month
billed.

Bonds: Includes all bonds with maturity dates, when purchased, greater than one year.
Short-term Investments: Includes all bonds with maturity dates, when purchased, of one year or less.

Cash Equivalents: Highly liquid, short-term investments with maturities of three months or less from
acquisition date are considered cash equivalents. As of the statement date, there were no cash equivalents.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the statutory basis of accounting for insurance
companies requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resuits could differ
from these estimates. Liability for incurred but unpaid claims is a significant estimate that could change in
the near term.

NOTE 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Not Applicable

NOTE 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not Applicable

NOTE 4 - Discontinued Operations

Not Applicable

NOTE 5 - Investments

Not Applicable

NOTE 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships, and Limited Liability Companies

Not Applicable

NOTE 7 - Investment Income

Not Applicable

NOTE 8 - Derivative Instruments

Not Applicable

NOTE 9 - Income Taxes

Not Applicable — the Plan is exempt.

NOTE 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

In 2018, management fees of $131,700 were paid to GCADA to reimburse management’s
time in administration and promotion of the Plan. Management fees of $131,700 were paid to
GCADA in 2017 as well.

NOTE 11 - Debt

None

NOTE 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and
Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Not Applicable
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 - Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

Not Applicable

NOTE 14 - Contingencies

A, Contingent Commitments - None
B. Assessments - None

C. Gain Contingencies - None

D. All Other Contingencies - None

NOTE 15 - Leases

Not Applicable

NOTE 16 - Information About Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and
Financial Instruments with Concentration of Credit Risk

Not Applicable

NOTE 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
Not Applicable

NOTE 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the

Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

Not Applicable

NOTE 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents /Third Party Administrators

Not Applicable

NOTE 20 - September 11 Events

Not Applicable

NOTE 21 - Other Items

A. Extraordinary Items - None

B. Troubled Debt Restructuring - None
C. Other Disclosures - None

D. All Other Contingencies - None

NOTE 22 - Events Subsequent

Effect of the ACA

The Transitional Reinsurance Program Fees (TRF) was a temporary prograim, in place 2014-2016, Insurers and self-
insured plans were required to pay a per-capita fee determined by HHS. The Plan collected pass-through revenue and
paid the fees. The TRF fee expired after 2016.

Patient-Centered Outcomes Research Institute (PCORI) fee:

The Plan also pays the PCORI fee in 2013-2019. The fees payable in 2018 and 2017 were approximately $2 per

member. The program ends after 2019.
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 o tne Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The revenue and expenses related to the ACA over the past 5 years:

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
ATRF Pass-Through revenue (reported on page 4, line 6) 5 8,338 § 5,069 51283861 $192,553 §215,980
ACA fees, incl. ATRF & PCORI (reported on page 4, line 21) 10,736 (85,163) 195,637 195823 292865

In prior years, ACA fees were split out and shown on line 14. Since the fees are now relatively small, and the program
is ending, the fees are now included with other administrative expenses on line 21. The 2017 results and 5-year history
were updated to reflect the new methodology.

NOTE 23 - Reinsurance

A. Ceded Reinsurance

The following table shows the approximate amounts by which ceded reinsurance has reduced
the indicated financial statement accounts for 2018 and 2017:

1/18 - 12/31/18 1/1/17 - 12/31/17
Premium Income

Cost of Stop Loss Insurance $ 1,246,316 $ 1,225,077

Cost of Life Insurance 46,549 44,418

Total reduction 1,292,865 1,269,495
Underwriting Deductions

Stop Loss Reimbursements 3 464,811 $ 921,718

B. Uncollectible Reinsurance - Not Applicable

C. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance - Note Applicable

NOTE 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not Applicable

NOTE 25 - Change in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

Not Applicabie

NOTE 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Not Applicable

NOTE 27 - Structured Seftlements

Not Applicable

NOTE 28 - Health Care Receivables

Not Applicable

NOTE 29 - Participating Policies

Not Applicable

NOTE 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

Not Applicable

NOTE 31 - Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

Not Applicable
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sutementas of Decemzer 31, 2018 ofhe. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
11 i5 the reporting entity a member of an insurance Holding Company System censisting of two or more affilated persons, one or more of which is an insurer? Yes[ ] No[X]
if yes, complete Schedule ¥, Parts 1, 1A and 2.
1.2 If yes, did the reperting entity register and fle with its domicifiary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such reglilatery
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company Syster, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar o the standards adopted by the National Association of insurance Commissioners {NAIC) In its Model Insurance Holding Company
Syslem Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, o is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantially similar to those required by such Act and ragulations? Yes[ ] No[] NA[X]
13 State regulating? OH.
14 s the reperting entity publicly traded or & member of publicly traded group? Yesf ] No[X]
15 if the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/grotp.
21 Has any change baen made during the year of this stafement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorperation, or deed of settiement of the
reperting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
2.2 {f yes, date of change:
341 State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made o is being made. 12/31/2015
3.2 State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from sither the state of domiciie or the reporfing entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet ang not the date the reporf was completed or released. 1213172015
3.3 State as of what date the |atest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balancs sheet date). 01/110/2047
34 By what depariment or departments?
Chio Department of insurance
35 Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination repori been accounted for ina subsequent financial
statement fled with departments? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
38 Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[X] Nof 1 NA[]
4.1 During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiiated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common cantrol (other then salaried employses of the raporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or condral a substantial part
{more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes] 1 NolX]
412 renewals? Yes{ ] No{X]
4.2 During the peried covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiiate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantizl part {more than 2C percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
4,22  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
541 Has the reporting entfty been a party to a merger or consolidation during the pericd covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer Is YES, compiste and file the merger hisfory data fle with the NAIC.
5.2 [F yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use iwo letter state abbraviation) for any entity thaf has ceased to existas a
result of the merger or conscfidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company Siate of
Name of Entity Code Domicile
6.1 Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Autherity, licenses or registrations {including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting perled? Yes[ 1 No[X]
82 If yes, give full informaticn:
7.4 Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] NofX]
7.2 if yes,
721 State the percentage of foreign control %
722 State the nationality(s} of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the enlity s a mutual or reciprocal, the nationaliy of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and idenfify the type of entity(s) {e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager cr attorney-in-fact).
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
B.1 Is the company a subsidiary of @ bank heiding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes{ ] NoiX]
8.2 If response 1o 8.1 is yes, please identfy the name of the bank holding company.
8.3 s the company affiliated with cne or more banks, thrifts or securities frms? Yes[ ] No[X]
B4 H the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations {city and state of the main office) of any affiiates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [l.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB}, the Office of the Comptrofier of the Currency {OCC), the Faderal Deposi Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulater.
1 2 3 4 5 B
Affiftate Name Location {City, State) FRB OCC | FDIC | SEC
9. What s the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
—Apple Growth Partners. 6155 Rockside Rd. Suite 400, Independence, OH 44131
104 Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services previded by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Finarcial Reperiing Mdel Regulation {Model Audit Rulg), or substantially simifar state faw or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
0.2 Ifthe response fo 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this sxemption:
103 Hasthe insurer been granted any exemptions refated to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Mode! Regulation, or substantially simffar stafe law or regulation? Yes[ ] NofXi
104 ifthe response fo 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
105 Has the reporting enfity established an Audit Committee In complience with the domiciiary state insurance laws? Yes[X] Nol ] NAJ[]
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sizlementas of December 31, 206 ot e. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
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122
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201
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211

21.2

222

23.1
232

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

If the response 1o 10.5 is no or nfa, please explain;

What s the name, address and affilation {officeriemployee of the reporting entity or actuarylconsultant associated with an actuarial consulfing firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuaral opinicn/cerfification?

Harry A. Don, FSA, PO Box 4820, Incfine Village, NV B9457

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estats holding company or ctherwise hold reat estale indirectly?

2.1
12.12
12.13

Name of real estate holding company
Number of parcels involved
Total bookfadjusted carrying value

If ves, provide explanation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States frustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain &l business transacted for the reporfing entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indenfures during the year?

If answer to (13.3} Is yes, has the domicTiary or entry state approved the changes?

Are the senior officers (principal executive offier, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controiler, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards?

(@)
{b)
{c)
(d)
{e)

Honest and ethical conduct, inciuding the ethical handling of actual or apparent corflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
Full, falr, accurate, imely and understandable disclosure in the perfodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

The prompt inferna reporting of viclations to an appropriste person or persons identified in the code; and

Accountabitity for adherence to the code,

If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended?
if the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related fo amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers?
If the response 10 14.3 Is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Lefter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or cenfirming bank s not on the SVO
Bank List?

If the response to 15.1 is yes, Indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is friggered.

Yes[ ]

Yes| ]

No[X]

Yesi{X]
Yes[ |
Nof ]

Yes[X]

Yes| |

Yes{ |

Yes| |

No[ ]
No[X]

NATX]

Nof ]

No [X]

NolX]

No[X]

American Bankers Association (ABA)

1 2 3
Circumstances That Can Trigger
the Letter of Credit

Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name

4

Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporfing enfity passed upon elther by the Board of Directors or a subordinator commitiee thereof?
Does the reparting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof?

Has the reporting entily an established procedure for disclosure fo lls Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affitation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustess o responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person?

FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accotnting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)?
Total amount foaned during the year (inclusive of Ssparate Accounts, exclusive of poliey loans):

2011
20.12
2018

Te directers or other officers
To stockholders not officers
Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

2621
20.22
20.23

To directors or other officers
To stockholders not officers
Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratemal ony)

Were any assets reporied in this statement subject to & contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such cbligation
being reporting in the statement?

If ves, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

21.21
2122
21.23
21.24

Rented from others
Borrowed from others
Leased from others
Other

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranfy association assessments?

ifanswer is yes:

22.21
22,22
2223

Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment
Amecunt paid as expensas
Other amounts paid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statsment?

Ifyes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount;

271

Yes [X]
Yes [X]

Yes [X]

Yes| ]

No [X]

7 | o8 &5 (&5

R T Lows T oo I X }

Yes| |

No[X]

L= Yo I Y ]

Yes| }

No [X]
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24,01

24.02

24.03

24.04

24.05

24.06
2407

24.08

24.08,

24.10

251

25.2

25.3

26.1

26.2

271

27.2
28,

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

INVESTMENT

Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned Decembar 31 of current year, over which the reporfing entity has exclusive control,

in the actual possessicn of the reporting enfity or: said date (other than securifies lending programe addressed in 24.03)? Yes[X] Nol ]
[fno, give full and complete information, relating thereto;
For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral Is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to referance Note 17 where this Information is alsc provided).
Does the company's security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outiined in the Risk-Based Capital instructions? Yes[ ] Ne[ ] NAIX]
If answer fo 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. $ 0
If answer 1o 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $ 0
Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic ssourities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the cutset
of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporiing entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty fails below 100%7? Yes{ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securifies lending agent utllize the Master Securities Lending Agreement {MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] WNA[X]
For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year;
24101 Total fair value of reinvestad collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Paris 1 and 2; $ 0
24102 Total book adjusted/carying value of reinvested coliateral assets reported an Scheduie DL, Parts 1 and 2; 5 0
24103 Total payable for securities landing reported on the lizbillty page: 3 0
Weare any of the siocks, bends or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entty sold or fransferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? {Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.} Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements § 0
2522 Subjectto reverse repurchase agreements 3 0
2523 Subjectto dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
2524 Subjectio reverse dofiar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
25.26  Letter slack or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
2627 FHLB Capital Stock 3 0
2528  On deposi wih states $ 0
2529 On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 4
2530  Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB § 0
2531 Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assefs backing funding agreemants $ 0
2532 Ofher $ 0
For catagory (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amoent
5
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] NofX]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ 1 No[ ] NA[X]
if no, attach a description with this statement.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current vear mandatorfly converfible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
converfible info equity? Yes{ ] Noi{X]
if yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the curent year: $ 0
Excluding iters in Schedide E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, morigage loans and invesiments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, valilts or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securiies, cwned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or frust company In accordance with Section 1, Ili - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Funetions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners MHandbook? Yes[X] No[ )
2801 For agrsements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condltion Examiners Handbook, complete the folfowing:
1 2
Name of Custedian(s) Custodian's Address

28.02  For gl agreements that do not comply with the recuirements of the NAIC Financial Cendition Examiners Handboak, provide the name,

location and a complete explanation

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation{s})
2803 Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes{ 7 No{X]
28.04  Ifyes, give full and complete informaticn rafating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Oid Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

28.05  Investment management — Idenfify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority

to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are maraged internally by empioyees of the reporting entity,

note as such, [*...that have access to the investment accounts”, “... handle securities”].

1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Afflliation

27.2
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281

28.2

263

30,

304

311
312

313

3241
32.2

33

34,

35.1
352

36.1
36.2

371

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28,05, do any firmsfindividuals unaffiiated with the reporting entity

{ie. designated with 2 "U"} manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's assets? Yes[ 1 Noi ]
28,0508 For firms/individuzls unaffiiated with the reporting entlty (ie. designated with 2 *U") listed in the tasle for Question 28.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporiing entity's assets? Yes[ ] No[ i
2606 Forthose firns or individuals fisted in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffifizted), provide the information
for the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity identifier (LED With (IMA) Filed

Does the reporting entity have any diversifisd mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchangs Cemmission (SEC) in the investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 i) (1)])7

If yes, compiete the following schedule:

Yes[ ] No[X]

1 pd
CUSIP Neme of Mutual Fund

3
BookiAdjusted Carrying
Value

28.2099 TOTAL

For each mutual fund fisted in the table above, compiete the following schedule:

1 2

{from above tabie) of the Mutual Fund

3

Amount of Mutual Fund's
BookiAdjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Atlributable to the

Holding

Date of Valuation

§

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value o siaterment value for fair value.

i 2

Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value

3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (), or Fair Value over
Statement {+)

30.1 Bonds $ ¢ 5

30.2 Preferred Stocks $ 0 |3

30.3 Totals $ 0 1§

Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the falr values:

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D?

If the answer to 31.1 Is yes, does the reporting entity have 2 copy of the broker’s or custodian's pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
capy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source?

if the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reperting entity's process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been foliowed?
If no, list exceptions:

By self-designating 5G! securities, the reporting entity is cartifying the foliowing elements for each self-designation 561 security:

Yes{ | Noi ]

Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[]

a. Documentation necessary to permit a full eredit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL securily is ng!

available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The Instrer has an actual expectation of sitimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.

Has the reporting entity self-designated 5Gt securilies?

By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting enfity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior fo January 1, 2018.

b. The reporting entlly is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.

c. The NAIC Designation was derved from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP In its legal capacity 2s an NRSRO which Is
shown on & current private lefter rating held by the Insurer and available for examinafion by state insurance regulators.

d. The reporting entity is not permitied to share this cred rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities?

OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any?

List the name of the organization and the amount paid f any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments fo
trade associations, service organizations and statisfical or rating bureaus during the perled covered by this staiement.

Yes[ ] Neol ]

Yes[ ] No[ ]

1
Name

2
Amount Pald

Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any?

List the name of the firm and the amount pald if any such payment represented 25% or mare of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.

$ 25,300

i
Namie

2
Amount Paid

Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any?

27.3 44172019 10:25:29 AM
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

372 Listthe name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditires in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

27.4 4/1/2019 10:25:30 AM
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 ~ HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

11
12
13

14
1.5

31

3.2

4.1

42
5.1
5.2

53

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?

If yes, indicate premium eamed on U.S. business only.

Whal portion of ltem (1.2) is nat reported on the Medicare Supplement Instrance Experience Exhisit?

131 Reason for exciuding:

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian andfor Other Alien net included in ltem (1.2} above.

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.81 Tetal premium earned

162  Totalincured claims

163 Number of coverad lives

All years prior to most current three years:
184  Total premium eamed

165 Total incurred claims

1.66 Number of covered lives

Group policies:

Most current three years:

1.71 Total premium eamed

172 Tofalincurred claims

1.73 Number of covered fives

All years prior to most current three years:
174 Total premium earmned

175  Tolalincurred claims

1.76 Number of covered lives

Health Test:

2.1 Premium Numerator
22 Premium Denominator
23 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)
2.4 Reserve Numerator

28 Reserve Denominator

28 Reserve Ratic (2.4/2.5;

1
Current Year

20,307 445 $

Yesf ] No[X]

2
Prior Year

20,997,437

20,322,507 5

23.011,727

99.9%

89.9%

2,514,000 5

2,102,000

2,514,000 $

2,102,000

100.0%

100.0%

Has the reporting entty received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be retumned when,

s and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits?

if yes, give particulars:

Yes[ ] No[X]

Have copies of all agreaments stating the period and naturs of hespitals', physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and dependenis been

filed with the appropriate requlatory agency?

Yes[X] No[ ]

If not previously filed, furnish herewith & copy{ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreemenis include additional benefits offered? Yes[ ] No[X]

Does the reporting entity have slop-loss relnsurance?

If no, explain:

Maximum refained risk (see insfructions)
5.3 Comprehensive Medical

532 Medical Only

533 Medicare Supplement

534  Dental and Vision

535  Other Limited Benefit Plan
536 Other

Yes[X] Nol ]

0

230,000

0

| B | B | B | £ | &
Lon= T (R o A e}

Destribe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including held
rarmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other agreements:

28
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71
7.2

9.1
9.2

10.1
10.2

11

1.2

115
11.6

13.1
13.2
183
134
14.1
14.2

18

16.
18.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 ~ HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity set up its clalm lability for provider services on a service date basis? Yes{X] Nol ]
if no, give details
Provide the following information regarding participating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year 0
B2 Number of providers at end of reporting year 0
Does the reparting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees? Yesi | NofXj
if yes, direct premium earned:
8.21  Business with rate guarantees with rate guarantees batween 15-36 months $ 0
9.22  Business with rate guarantees over 35 months 3 0
Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider contracts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes:
10.21  Maximum amouni payable bonuses ¢
16.22  Amount actually paid for year bonuses 0
1023 Maximum amount payable withholds 0
10.24  Amount actually paid for year withholds 0
Is the reporting enfity organized as:
11,12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] NofX]
1113 Anindividual Practice Association (IPA), or, Yesi ] No[X]
1414 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Is the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimurn Capital and Surphus Requiremenis? Yes{X] Nof ]
113 [fyes, show the name of the state requiring such minimurm capital and surplus.
OH
114 If yes, show the amount reguired. 3 560,000
Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
if the amount is calculated, show the caloulation
List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to cperate:
1
Name of Service Area
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, piease provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do vou act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes{ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
Are any of the captive affilistes reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] Ne[ ] NA[X]
if the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Coempany Company | Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other
0 $ $ 8
Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance™ policies (U.S. business only) for the currant year {prior to reinsurance assumed or ceded).
151 Direct Premium Written $ 0
152 Total Incurred Clzims § ¢
15.3  Number of Covered Lives 0
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Term (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issus, "short form app")
Whole Life (whether full underwriting, imited underwiting, jet issue, "short form app")
Variable Life {with or without secondary guarantes)
Universal Life {with or without secondary guarantee)
Varlable Universal Life {with or without secondary guarantee)
Is the reporting entity licensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? Yes[ ] No[X]
If ne, does the reporting entity assurme reinstrance business that covers risks residing in at lsast one state other than the state of domicile of the
reparting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]

28.1
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 p

2018

2017

3
2018

2015

2014

Balance Sheet lfems {Pages 2 and 3)

1.
2.
3.
4

Total admitted assels (Page 2, LNe 28).....ov vt reanee

Total liabilities (Page 3, Ling 24)..cmvvvvcvrvcorissesnnnennirees

Stafutory minimurn capital and sUrpILS reqUINEMER ... ...vee e srees s,

Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Ling 33). ... corensmersesesseconns

Income Statement ltems {Page 4)

5,

© oo

10.
.
12,

Total revenues (LINg 8] s resssseeeesssssessseesmassessessseosssees. | osessceeson
Total medical and hospital eXpenses (LN 18] ooseeeceeessress | oseressras

Claims adjustment expenses (LIng 20} wmsnsssimsseessieness | sesiessriens

Total administrative expenses (Ling 21} e

Net underwrlting gain {loss) (Line 24)......

vievernrenenenn 0,423,208
s 3,303,163
wennseenensnnsn DO 000

oo 3,070,045

...20,330,865
...20,857 484
1,375,526

coreene. 18,648

o d2,258.489) | o

Net investment gain (1088} (LINE 27) .o resssosssosissomte e | reesesseseee

8,439,744
i 120,148
e, 300,000
D, 319,598

cre 1,020,786
- 12,198,718
v 1,321,543
e 166,827
....333,708
v 11,818

w1, 336,268
2,362,299
v S00,000
< 4,873,969

....19,429,608
...... 16,084,585
e 1,207,422
e 396,658
wo1741,033
e 7,188

5,830,260
o, 006,183
eerennn.500,000
3,224,077

....18,206,812
. 17,502,938
1,122,638
e 389,674

e 1,908

e {BOBAITY e

8,576,084
;351,438
werennnn. 500,000
e, 024,646

.- 18,896,272
...... 16,366,767
e 1,157,749
482,414
889,342
veernenenen 10,861

Total other INCOME {LiNeS 28 DIUS Z8)......vvcvevrers e mesrsenussessssssismienso L omserssseessresssseessssssssses | comessserssssssssessmsssssssssess | eeeesseessmosemsseesseessssnesos | seressssessoseessosssssstosoeeoes | oeoeoeeeooeoee oo

Net income or {1658} (LINE 32)....vovr vt sstss i cesss oo | vesesrsssenes

Cash Flow (Page 6)

13

Net cash from operations (LIng 1) i seeereeessarees [ oesseessneneen

Risk-Based Capital Analysis

14,
15.

Total adjusted Capal.........orm e

Authorized control level risk-Dased CaDIHEL..vv.ww e rrestseseeeessseneee | erevssiesssses

Enroliment {Exhibit )

16.
17.

Total members at end of period (Column 5, Line 7.,

Total member months (Column B, LIRe T siicsninsiieeeeess e | cecersesereons

Operating Percentage (Page 4)
{ltem divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100.0

18.
18.
20.
21
22,
23.

Premiums earned plus rsk revenue {Line 2 plus Lings 3 and 5).....ccceee | eoovvvcssnennne

Tofal hospital and medical plus other non-hesith (Line 18 plus Ling 19). | ...

{2.242,551)

e 3,076,045
... 1,608,083

)
v 28,002

vonrenn HIOD
e 1031

{1,954,556) { ..o

..................... 345,627 |

... 966,591

9,319,508
v 1181,530

o 2417
e, 989

ceenrennnn 10000
PO : L

Cost coNAINMEN BXDBNSES. ....ocee.cvrrrrvsrr st sttt ceeeseeneseree | oersonssereonsrmsesaossreseseenens | sopessone

Other claims adjUStmEnt BXDENEES ... e e eeesessnse | ereseoessonessonnes

Total underwriting deductions (Line 23)..ccvievene..

Total underwriting gain (ioss) (LINE 24)....coooove it | s

Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&! Exhibit, Part 2B)

24,
25.

Total claims incurrad for prior years (Ling 13, CoL Bluumimime [avmmienn

Estimated fiability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Cal. 6]

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

26.
2.
28.
28,

30.
31
32,

Affiiated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1vomvrrnersnsnnnnns

PRV & & V'3

...2,205,118
....2,102,000

RN L)

w83

JOUROTURON . 3

e 1,470,984
1,641,000

1,748,232

....1,486,196

...4,873,260
....1,035,275

cerveenneen 364
s i

vevenennnn 100,0
SN . 1

v 1411,560
e 1,741,000

w3, 224077
w1, 114,688

e 2334
2T, 363

s 1000
ceeerennnn 38,3

8.3
ceerenrennn 1067

... 1,206,682
... 1,682,000

oo (BO0,526) | o

wal 1,004,571} | oo

......500,203

...1,581,025

w024, 646
1,035,042

Y
i 28,079

e 1,074,371
e 1,427,000

Afffiated preferred stocks {Sch D. SUmmary, LN 18, TOL 1 | iiensrionsmeersoimssssesesies Fasessevsssesessseessseesssonseseese | coreesseomssssesssmeesssssssssssses | sessssssssessesmmmesoeesssoessesss. | sossesosssssossssessssose s

Affliated common stocks {Sch D. SUmmarny, LIn 24, TOL 1l | vrmeeressssrereoimssnsesesies |eosssessssssessssseenseseoseneseees | soeseessreesmssssnesssessssionsess 1 vemsromsomseeessons

Affliated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA,

Verificafion, ColUMN G, LINE 100 ... incsnnecaserscniees | soecessesse s s srmsrersstarss | smitssssstssisintesiestesemtenenes | eseomessessessemessensseeesseosesen. | eoaseeseeseeemspeentseessressesmns. | seesstesseson st eosemoeee

Affliated MOrQgage I08NS ON MBI ESIAE ... msssssis [ ssemms s issssstestincs | tsmeesssssssssessssosse s sssssses | sasssssssssssos s siossnssnetsnmn | seesssssssmmsssssosssssssssssminsss | sevenssverensoesssomssmmmssomessees

Al Other AffITALEU........cevs st sbi s | ssssasrersssasseesssmssssssssnes b asssseessssnsssesesssnssssesssiess | sorersssrssnsesessmesssestssonsase | sesssssserestersmmsasreesssmareses | seessssesseesssseeeseseseroestrens

Total of abeve Hines 26 10 31. ... s s sty | snsaerssestiess

33

Total investmert in parent included in LiNgs 26 10 31 BB0VE. .. | cooverreeecseerssennssenreeeenrens | eeesnescsseeeeseeeereeeseeesenne

NOTE: Ifa patty to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?
If no, please explain;

Yes[ 1 No[ ]

29
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sutement as of Decernter 37, 2018 of e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch.S-Pt.1-8n.2
NONE

Sch.S-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.S-Pt.3-Sn.2
NONE

Sch.S -Pt. 4
NONE

Sch.S-Pt. 5
NONE

Sch.S-Pt. 6
NONE

Sch.S-Pt. 7
NONE

31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37 4172019 10:25:31 AM



ststementas of December 31, 208 ot Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

State, Etc.

Direct Business Cnly

Active

Accident
& Health
Premiums

2 3

Medicare
Title XVII!

Federal Emplovees
Health
Benedits Plan
Premiums

8
Life & Annuity
Premiums and
Other
Considerations

7

Property/
Casualty
Premiums

[ 9

Totat Deposit-
Columns Type
2 Through 7 Contracts

[l i o

ind

Alabama...
Alaska.......
Arizona..........
Arkansas...
California..
Colorado...
Connscicut.......
Delaware..........o...nn.
District of Columbia...
Flarida.......
Georgia.
Hawaii...

HHinois... "
10 =5 OO
Iowa......
Kansas..
Kentucky...
Louisiana.......
Malnge....ooovvcennne

Maryland. ..o MD |

Massachusetts......
Michigan................
Minnesota.....
Mississippi.
Missourt
Montana....
Nebraska.......
Nevada.....cooveernne
New Hampshire.....
New Jersey....
New Mexico..
New York.......
North Carolina...........

North Dakota....oorcnndNO L
{0147+ TN S | §

Oklahoma..
Oregon......
Pernsylvania.
Rhede lsland.....
South Carclina, ..
Scuth Dakota.....
Tennessee.....
Texas....
Utah...
Vermont
Virginia......
Washington....
West Virginiz,
Wisconsir......
Wyoming.......
American Samoa
Guam...o.vve
Puerto Rico....

UL, Virgin tslands. ... V1L
Northern Mariana [slands.........MP |...

Canatd...ooveeivereeernnne
Aggregate Other alfien

SUBLOLEL o

Reporting entity contributions for

Employee Benefit Plans....oe i 1o

Total {Direct Business)...

vnn21,553,733

LZVEB3TES | L

0

...61,639

DoDoDDoDoOoOOoD OO OoD

=)

L=}

Coooo Do D oDD DD oo D

o>

[N =

W21,815,372 |

o i

o=

0
0
0
0
0
WO
0
0
]
0
0

@1 B15,372 | i
e 2V 183724 0

-INS

58002, ..........
58998, Summary of remakning wilte-ins for fine 58.......
58999, Total (Lines 58001 through 58003 + 58098)..... | ...

.0
0

Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premium

{a) Active Status Counts:

L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrer or domiciled RRG
< - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to wite surplus fines in the state

5 by stailé;.;tc.

R - Registered - Non-tomiciled RRGs
Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer,

(=]

N - None of the above « Not allowed to write business in the state........ewcnees 58

4/1/2019 10:25:31 AM




sistement ss of Decernber 31, 2018 ofthe. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch. T - Pt. 2 - Interstate Compact
NONE

Sch. Y-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. Y - Pt. 1A
NONE

Sch.Y -Pt. 2
NONE

39, 40, 41, 42 44112019 10:25:31 AM



Statementzs of Desember 1, 208 o'e. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing unless specifically waived by the domiciliary state. Howsver, In the event that your
domicifiary state waives the filing recuirement, your response of WAIVED to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lisu of filing a "NONE" repert and a bar code will be printed
below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following the interrogatory

questions.

el

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

MARCH FILING

Will the Suppiemental Compensation Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile by March 17

Will an actuarial opinion be filed by March 12

Will the confidentia! Risk-Based Capital Report be filed with the NAIC by March 17

Will the confidential Risk-Based Capital Report be filed with the state of domicite, If required, by March 17

APRIL FILING

Wilt the Management's Discussion and Analysis be filed by Apdl 17
8. Wil the Supplemental Investment Risk Interrogatories be filed by Aprit 17
7. Wil the Accident and Health Pelicy Experience Exhibit be fited by April 17

JUNE FILING

8. Wil an audited financial report be fled by June 17
8. Will Acoountants }.etter of Qualifications be filad with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by June 12

AUGUST FILING

40, Will the regulater-only (non-public} Communication of Interal Contro! Refated Matters Noted in Audit be filed with the state of domicile
and electronically with the NAIC (as a regulator-only non-public document) by August 17

The following supplemental reports are required o be filed as parl of your statement filing if your company is engaged in the type of business covered

by the supplement. Howeyer. in the event that vour company doss not fransact the type of business for which the special report must be filed, your
response of NO o the specific interrcgatory will be accepted in lisy of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code will be printed below.

If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason, enfer SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation
following the interrogatory questions.

MARCH FILING

11, WH the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 17

12, Will the Supplemental Life data due March 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC?

13. Wi Schedule 8IS {Stockholder Information Supplement) be filed with the state of domiicile by March 17

14. Will the actuarial apirion on participating and non-participating policies as required in interrogatories 1 and 2 on Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement
be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 17

15 Will the actuarial opinion on non-guaranteed elements as required in inferrogatory 3 to Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement be filed with the state of
domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 17

16. Wil the Medicare Part [ Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 17

7. Will an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicike for refief related fo the five-year sotation requirement for lead audit partner be filsd
electronically with the NAIC by March 1?7

18. Will an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicile for relief refated to the one-year cooling off period for independent CPA be filed
electronically with the NAIC by March 1?

19, Will an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicile for relief refated to the Reguirements for Audit Commitiees be filed slectronically
with the NAIC by March 17

APRIL FILING

20. Will the Long-Term Care Experience Reporfing Forms be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 12

21. Will the Suppiemental Life data due Aprii 1 be filed with the state of domiclie and the NAIC?

22. \Will the Supplemental Health Cars Exhibit (Parts 1, 2 and 3) be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by Aprl 17

23. Will the regulator-cnly {nen-public) Supplemental Health Care Exhibit's Expense Allccation Report be filed with the state of domicile
and the NAIC by April 17

24, Wil the Life, Health & Annuity Guaranty Association Model Act Assessment Base Reconciliation Exhitit be flled with the state
of domicile ard the NAIC by Aprit 17

25. Wil the Adiustments te the Life, Health & Annuity Guaranty Association Mods! Act Assessment Base Reconciliation Exhiblt (if reguired)
be filed with state of domicile and the NAIC by April 17

AUGUST FILING

26. Wil Management's Report of internal Control Over Financial Reporting be filed with the state of demicile by August 17

Responses
NO
YES
NC
YES

YES
NO
YES

YES
YES

NO

NO
NO
NO
NO

NO
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO
NO
NO

NO
NG

NC

YES

43 47172019 10:25:31 AM



stetement as of December 31, 203 of e Cl@vieland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

EXPLANATIONS:

1.

2.

20.

21

22

23.

24,

25,

26.

. The data for this supplement 1s not required to be filed,

The data for this supplement Is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required lo be fled.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement Is not required to be fed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be fled.

The data for this supplement is not required lo be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is nof required to be filed.

The data for this supplement s not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement s not required to be fled.

The data for this supplement s not required to be filed,

The data fer this supplement is nof required to be filed.

BAR CODE:

VOO TR ORI

TR0 KO O A

00

00 0
O B
A T A
A R
T O O L
0 O
A O L

s

(O VI I

IESETEEIR A ERC R A ARG A

A O L
O A
O O
O
O O
I
| T
I

l
AR RCO R
Y00 00 0 0 O

431 4112018 10:25:31 AM



statement 35 of Decemver31, 2018 orhe. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Overflow Page
NONE

Overfiow Page
NONE

44P, 441 411/2019 10:25:31 AM



statermentas of Decener 3t, 2018 of e Cle@Veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH
2 3

4 5 5 T
Ampunt of Inferest
Raleof | Amountofinterest | Accrued December 31
Depository Code i Interest | Received During Year of Cument Year Balance -
Open Depositories
PNC Bank - checking Pennsyivania 8,171 1,668,222 | XXX
PN Bank - savings Pernsylvania 399 341,387 | XXX
Dollar Bank - savings. Ohio 8,315 117,018 | XXX
Fifth Third Bank - savings, Ohio 954 |.... 1,011,957 | XXX
Huntington Nat! Bank - savings. Ohio 1,012 1,012,572 ; XXX
Key Bank - saving Ohio. iar 1,003,503 | XxX
0199889, Total - Opan DepoSHONES ..o rarssssspsseeesereeesseessepeesermessssess 18,648 ] 6,054,653 | XXX
0399608, Total Cash 0 DO cerssieses st s 4 s sessssesssssees | sossssssesssgssecssgssesesoeeeeeessenerecessssses EBBAB 1 i) 6,054,650 | XXX
0599098, Tatal Cash. XXX XX 18,648 0 6,054,855 | XXX
TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR
1. January, 7,443,415 14, Aprih... 7,864,953 |7. July 7,822,899 | 10. October. 7,368,918
2. February, 7,532,073 5. May. 8,530,365 {8. August 1,802,716 | 11. November. 6,634,523
3. March, 7,573,229 |6, June, 8,275,548 |9. September. 7,465,832 | 12. December. 6 054,65¢
E26 4/1/2019 10:25:32 AM




ACTUARIAL OPINION

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

TABLE OF KEY INDICATORS

This Opinion is: Unqualified 1 Qualified [ Adverse ! Inconclusive

IDENTIFICATION SECTION
M preseribed Wording Only ! Prescribed Wording with Additional Wording _J Revised Wording

SCOPE SECTION
M prescribed Wording Only | Prescribed Wording with Additional Wording _] Revised Wording

RELIANCE SECTION
Prescribed Wording Only (] Prescribed Wording with Additional Wording [ Revised Wording

OPINION SECTION
k43 Prescribed Wording Only [ Prescribed Wording with Additional Wording [} Revised Wording

RELEVANT COMMENTS
)} Revised Wording

L} The Actuarial Memorandum includes “Deviation from Standard” wording regarding conformity with an Actuarial
Standard of Practice

IDENTIFICATION

I, Harry A. Don, F.5.A., am associated with the firm of Harry A. Don, F.S.A. Group Benefit Consulting, L.L.C.
l'am a member of the American Academy of Actuaries and have been retained by the CADA Group Hezlth Plan to
render an opinion with regard to loss reserves, actuarial liabilities and related items. I was appointed on March 26,
2014 in accordance with the requirements of the annual statement instructions. I meet the Academy qualification
standards for rendering the opinion.

SCOPE

[ have examined the assumptions and methods used in determining loss reserves, actuarial liabilities and related
items listed below, as shown in the annual statement of the organization as prepared for filing with state regulatory
officials, as of December 31, 2018.

A Claims unpaid (Page 3, Line 1); $2,514,000

B. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus payments (Page 3, Line 2); $o



Unpaid claims adjustment expenses (Page 3, Line 3); $ 260,000

D. Aggregate health policy reserves (Page 3, Line 4) including unearned premium 50
reserves and additional policy reserves from the Underwriting and Investment
Exhibit - Part 2D;
E. Aggregate life policy reserves (Page 3, Line 5); $0
F. Property/casualty unearned premium reserves (Page 3, Line 6); 30
G. Aggregate health claim reserves (Page 3, Line 7); 50
RELIANCE

In forming my opinion on the unpaid claims and unpaid claim adjustment expense reserves 1 relied upon data
prepared by John Robinson, as certified in the attached statements. I evaluated that data for reasonableness and
consistency. I also reconciied that data to the Underwriting and Investment Exhibit - Part 2B of the company’s
current annual statement. In other respects, my examination included review of the actuarial assumptions and
actuarial methods used and tests of the calculations I considered necessary.

OPINION

In my opinion, the amounts carried in the balance sheet on account of the items identified above:

A

F.

Are in accordance with accepted actuarial standards consistently applied and are fairly stated in
accordance with sound actuarial principles,

Are based on actuarial assumptions relevant to contract provisions and appropriate to the purpose for which
the statement was prepared,

Meet the requirements of the laws of state of Ohio, and are at least as great as the minimum aggregate
amounts required by the state in which this statement is filed,

Make good and sufficient provision for all unpaid claims and other actuarial liabilities of the organization
under the terms of its contracts and agreements,

Are computed on the basis of assumptions and methods consistent with those used in computing the
corresponding items in the annual statement of the preceding year-end,

Include appropriate provision for all actuarial items that ought to be established.

The Underwriting and Investment Exhibit — Part 2B was reviewed for reasonableness and consistency with the
applicable Actuarial Standards of Practice.

Actuarial methods, considerations, and analyses used in forming my opinion conform to the relevant Standards of
Practice as promulgated from time to time by the Actuarial Standards Board, which standards form the basis of this
statement of opinion.



RELEVANT COMMENTS

-

Slgnature

Harry A. Don, F.S.A

P.0. Box 4620

Incline Village, NV 89450
775-832-8089

March 31, 2019

Date Opinien was Rendered
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